
April 13, 1933.

G. B, Parkin, Esq.,
Sun Life Building,
Montreal, P, Q.

Dear Mr. Parkin,

I am much obliged for the notice aent to all 

your members with reference to the Salter and Coupland 

meetzn a. This action by the Institute is appreciated 

by the University.

Acting upon a suggestion made by you some time 

ago, I have made no arrangement which will prevent 

Coupland lunching with the Inatitute on Thursday, the 

20th. I heard from him yesterday, saying that he 

would come in some tine Wednesday from Kingston, I 

take it, an that he will leave on Friday morning.

He will dine quietly with me before the lecture, lunch 

with the Institute the next day, and I think he is 

dining with Fred Clarke in the evening.

Ever yours faithfully,

Principal


